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VISION

To deliver innovation and quality to our customers by following a
progressive and on time approach and further the cause of a

sustainable future by promoting an eco friendly approach in all our
operations.

MISSION

To be a foremost Company receptive to the needs of

our customers, acknowledge for consistently
providing fine quality products and services by
understanding the customers behaviours and
preparing fully to meet the challenges of global
market and to maximize profit by making best
efforts in production planning, quality of products and

making strategies.
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IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the 32" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED will be held at 404/5, Business
Centre 4th Floor Mumtaz Hasan Road Near “SBP” Karachi on Monday, October 26, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. to transact the following business:-

1. To confirm Minutes of the Last Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 30th May, 2020.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended on 30th June, 2020 together with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’
Report thereon.

3. To approve and declare final cash dividend of Rs. 1.30 per share i.e. @ 13.00 % as recommended by the Board of Directors for the year ended June 30, 2020.

4. To appoint Auditor for the year 2020-2021 and to fix their remuneration. The present auditors M/s. Riaz Ahmed & Co., Chartered Accountants, retire and
being eligible have offered themselves for reappointment.

5. To transact any other business with the permission of the chair. %_‘

By order of the Board

Karachi MUHAMMAD NADEEM
Dated: September 30, 2020 Company Secretary
NOTES:

1. In light of the threat by the evolving coronavirus (COVID-19) situation, the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide Circular No. 5 dated March
17, 2020 has advised the Company to modify their usual planning for Annual General Meeting in order to protect the well-being of the shareholders.

The Shareholders who are interested to attend the AGM through Video Conference, are hereby requested to get themselves registered with the Company
Secretary office by providing the following detail at the earliest but not later than 48 hours before the time of AGM (i.e. before 10 am on October 24, 2020)
through Email: nadeem@idealsm.com

Shareholders are advised to mention Name, CNIC Number, Folio/CDC Account Number, cell number and email ID for identification.

Upon receipt of the above information from the interested shareholders, the Company will send the login credentials at their e-mail address. On the date of
AGM, shareholders will be able to login and participate in the AGM proceedings through their smartphone / computer devices.

The login facility will be opened thirty (30) minutes before the meeting time to enable the participants to join the meeting after identification process and
verification process

In view of the above the Shareholders can also provide their comments/suggestions for the proposed agenda items of the AGM by using the aforesaid means:

2. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 19th October 2020 to 26th October 2020 (both days inclusive). Transfer received at
the Share Registrar office M/s. F.D Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt) Ltd, 17th Floor Saima Trade Tower —A, L.I. Chundrigar Road Karachi 74000 at the close
business on 16th October 2020 be treated in time.

3. A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as his/her proxy to attend the meeting and vote instead of him/her. The
proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting. CDC Account holders will further have to follow
the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circular No.1 dated January 26, 2000 issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

For Attending the Meeting:-

i) In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group account and their registration details
are uploaded as per Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing his/her original Computerized National Identity card (CNIC) or original
Passport at the time of attending the meeting.

ii)In case of Corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been
provided earlier) at the time of meeting.

For Appointing Proxies:

1) In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group account and their registration details
are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirement.

ii)The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, address and CNIC Numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

iii)Attested copies of CNIC or Passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form.

iv)The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original Passport at the time of the meeting.

v)In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided
earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.

Zakat Declaration Certificate

4. Members who desire for non-deduction of Zakat from their dividends may submit a declaration on non-judicial stamp paper duly signed as required under
the law (if not submitted earlier).

Submission of CNIC Copy (MANDATORY)

5. Pursuant to the directives of the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan, CNIC number is mandatory required to be Submitted and updated.
Shareholders are therefore requested to submit copy of their valid CNIC (only Physical Shareholders) if not provided earlier to the M/s. F.D Registrar
Services (SMC-Pvt) Ltd (The Share Registrar). The Corporate Entities are requested to provide their National Tax Number (NTN). Please quote Folio
Number with the copy of CNIC/NTN details. In case of non-receipt of valid CNIC the Company would be unable to comply with SRO 831(1)/2012 dated
July 5, 2012 of SECP read with SRO 19(1)/2014 dated January 10, 2014 . Please note that no dividend will be payable unless CNIC number is updated
with the Share Registrar, failure to provide the same would constrained the Company to withhold the payment of dividend warrants.

Payment of Cash Dividend Through Electronic Mode (Mandatory)

6. Under the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, it is mandatory for a listed Company to pay cash dividend to its shareholders only through
electronic mode directly into bank account designated by the entitled shareholders. In order to receive dividends directly into their bank account,
shareholders are requested to fill in Dividend Mandate Form available on Company’s website i.e. http://www.idealsm.com and send it duly signed along
with a copy of CNIC to the Registrar of the Company M/s. F.D Registrar Services (SMC Pvt) Ltd 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower-A, I.I.Chundrigar Road,
Karachi during working hours. Ph: 0092-21-32271905 Email: fdregistrar@yahoo.com in case of physical shares. In case shares are held in CDC then
Dividend Mandate Form must be submitted directly to shareholder’s broker participant/CDC account services.

In case of non-submission of an IBAN, the Company will withhold the payment of dividends under Companies (Distribution of Dividends) Regulations,
2017.
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Change of Address and Quote Folio No. in Correspondence

7. Members are also requested to notify any change in address immediately. The shareholders are further requested to quote their folio number in all
correspondence with the Company and at the time of attending the Annual General Meeting.

Unclaimed Dividends And Shares (Important & Mandatory)

8. Shareholders of the Company are hereby informed that as per the record, there are some unclaimed/ uncollected /unpaid dividends and shares. Shareholders
who could not collect their dividends/shares are advised to contact our Share Registrar M/s. F.D Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt) Ltd 17th Floor, Saima Trade
Tower-A, 1.I.Chundrigar Road, Karachi during working hours. Ph: 0092-21-32271905 Email: fdregistrar@yahoo.com to collect/enquire about their
unclaimed dividend or shares, if any.

Circulation of Annual Financial Statements through Email

9. SECP through its Notification SRO 787(1)/2014 dated September 8, 2014, has allowed the circulation of Audited Financial Statements along with the
Notice of Annual General Meeting to the shareholders of the Company through email. Therefore, shareholders who wish to receive the soft copy of Annual
Report are requested to send their email address. The consent form for electronic transmission can be downloaded from the Company’s website. The Company
shall, however, continue to provide hard copy of the Audited Financial Statements to its shareholders, on request, free of cost, within seven days of receipt
of such request.

Placement of Financial Accounts on Website

10.Pursuant to the notification of the SECP (SRO 634(1)/2014) dated: 10th July 2014 the financial statements of the Company have been placed on Company’s
website at www.idealsm.com
Withholding Tax on Dividend

11.Government of Pakistan through Finance Act, 2019, has made certain amendments in withholding tax provision by substituting the definition of “Filers”
with “Active Taxpayer List” (ATL), whereby the company is required to collect tax on dividend under Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 from
the person not appearing in the ATL at the rates specified in the Ordinance as increased by 100%. These tax rates are as under:

(a) For persons appearing in Active Taxpayer List 15.0%  (b) For persons not appearing in Active Taxpayer List 30.0%

Shareholders who are filers, are advised to make sure that their names are entered into latest ATL provided on the website of FBR at the time of dividend
payment, otherwise they shall be treated as person not appearing in ATL and tax on their cash dividend will be deducted at the rate of 30% instead of 15%.

For Joint Shareholders

For shareholders holding their shares jointly as per the clarification issued by the Federal Board of Revenue, withholding tax will be determined separately
as per status of their names appearing in the ATL for principal shareholder as well as joint-holder(s) based on their shareholding proportions. Therefore,
all shareholders who hold shares jointly are required to provide shareholding proportions of principal shareholder and joint-holder(s) in respect of shares
held by them to our Share Registrar in writing as follows:

Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder
Folio / CDC Total Sh . <
Ac# No. otal Shares Name and CNIC Shareholding Name and CNIC Shareholding
Proportion Proportion
(No. of Shares) (No. of Shares)

* The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their National Tax Numbers (NTN) updated with their respective participants,
whereas corporate physical shareholders should send a copy of their NTN certificate to the company or our Share Registrar M/s. F.D Registrar Services
(SMC-Pvt) Ltd. The shareholders while sending NTN or NTN certificate, as the case may be, must quote company name and their respective folio numbers.

E-VOTING

12. Pursuant to SECP S.R.O. No. 43(1)/2016 dated January 22, 2016, members can also exercise their right to vote through e-voting by giving their consent
in writing at least 10 days before the date of meeting to the Company on the appointment by the Intermediary as a Proxy.

For Video Conference:

13. Further to SECP Circular No.10 of 2014 dated 2 1st May, 2014 clause 1(b) “The Company may provide video conference facility to its members for attending
the general meeting at places other than the town in which general meeting is taking place after considering the geographical dispersal of its members:
Provided that if members, collectively holding 10% or more shareholding residing at a geographical location, provide their consent to participate in the
meeting through video conference at least 10 days prior to date of meeting the company shall arrange video conference facility in that city subject to
availability of such facility in that city”. The company will intimate members regarding venue of video conference facility at least 5 days before the date
of general meeting along with complete information necessary to enable them to access such facility.

Consent form for Video Conference Facility

I/We, of being a member of the Ideal Spinning Mills Limited, holder of Ordinary
Share(s) as per Register CDC/ Folio no. hereby opt for video conference facility at
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to present performance of the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2020

As one of the renowned organizations in textile industry, we continually look forward to innovate
value added textile solutions, Aligned with this goal, your Company has expanded production
capacity during the year. The management has plans for further CAPEX to further expand the
production capacity by adding modern technology machinery.

in May 2020, the Board was re-elected for next three vears with the addition of one new
independent director "Mr. Muhammad Azhar”.

The financial year under review faced severa pressure due o external business environment.
First half of the year was impacted due to fiscal reforms and higher interest rates. Second half
was affected by the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic having wide spread effects on the overall
world's economy. However, the Company’s sound financial policies, outstanding products,
pioneering technologies and efficient production processes were the key elements in managing
the Company's stability.

By the Grace of Allah Almighty, despite above mentioned factors, operational performance of the
Company was admirable during the year and achieved production largels with exceptional
quality. In the year under review, Company has managed to increase exports of fabric and socks.

Financial performance of the Company was also very good. Company achieved gross profit of
14,06% as compared to 11.56% in the last financial year. Earnings per share increased o Hs.
10.78 from 5,96 per share as compared o the last financial year. After tax profit remained at Rs.
106.947 million with 11.69% increase in sales revenue,

By the grace of blessings of Almighty Allah, above staled factors give a promising outlook,
therefore management of the Company foresees the profitability for the coming year i other
factors reamain positive.

The Board offers special thanks to its bankers and financial institutions for providing continued
support. The Board also appréeciates the dedicated services renderad by the employees and the
managament which is continually contributing positively towards the goals and objectives of tha
Company.

The Board would like to thank all stakeholders for their support and loyalty. Your faith in these
challenging times has allowed us o perform and show positive resulls in a difficult business
environment.

We continue to pray to Almighty Allah for the continued success of your Company and the benefit
of all stakeholders, as well as for Pakistan in general.

Huie St
Muhammad Saeed
Chairman

Faisalabad
September 30, 2020
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

The directors of Ideal Spinning Mills Limited feel pleasure to present 32™ Annual Report
accompanied by the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year ended June 30,
2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

The principal activity of the Company is manufacturing and sale of yarn, cloth and hosiery
products. By the grace of Almighty ALLAH, the Company succeeded to achieve stability and
targets despite severe economic conditions. The performance of the business in financial
terms is as follows:

FINANCIAL RESULTS 2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSANDS)

Revenue 3,923,725 3,512,935
Cost of Sales (3,371,776) (3,106,728)
Gross Profit 551,949 406,207
Distribution Cost (87,586) (59,642)
Administrative Expenses (192,513) (154,626)
Other Expenses (12,473) (5,588)
Other Income 11,389 30,040
Finance Cost (124,098) (120,352)
Profit before Taxation 146,668 96,039
Taxation (39,721) (36,924)
Profit after Taxation 106,947 59,115
Earnings Per Share - Basic and Diluted (Rupees) 10.78 5.96

By the blessings of Almighty Allah, your company achieved revenue growth of 11.69% and
earned after tax profit of Rs.106.947 million as compared to profit of Rs. 59.115 million in last
year.

Business Review:

The financial year under review faced severe pressure due to external business environment.
First half of the year was impacted due to fiscal reforms and higher interest rates. Second half
was affected by the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic having wide spread
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effects on the overall world’s economy. However, the Company’s sound financial policies,
outstanding products, pioneering technologies and efficient production processes were the
key elements in managing the Company’s stability. Moreover, these factors are not likely to
affect the Company’s business in the foreseeable future as the Company has successfully
coped with them.

Health Safety and Environment:

Company believes in and is fully committed to improve Health, Safety and Environment
standards to achieve sustainable performance. Your Company was quick to implement
the Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) to combat COVID-19. The Company
continued its operations during the pandemic with strict adherence to the SOPs.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Company admits its Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) towards the society and
believes in supporting the community. Therefore, the Company has made donation to
Cancer Care Hospital and Research Center Foundation.

Internal Control System:

The Board of Directors understands their responsibility towards system of internal control
and has implemented sound, efficient and effective controls and regularly monitors the
same.

Thus, the Company maintains established control framework comprising clear structures,
authority limits and accountabilities within the ambit of well understood policies and
procedures.

BOARD COMPOSITION, REMUNERATION AND MEETINGS:

The Board was reconstituted in May 2020 with the addition of one new independent director
Mr. Muhammad Azhar. Detail of the directors and meetings attended is as under:

Name of Directors Designation Attendance
Mr. Muhammad Saeed Chairman (Non-Executive Director) 4
Mr. Amjad Saeed Chief Executive Officer 4
Mr. Omer Saeed Executive Director 4
Mrs. Rubina Amjad (Female) Non-Executive Director 4
Mr. Ahsan Saeed Non-Executive Director 4
Mr. Khizer Saeed Non-Executive Director 4
Mr. Muhammad Asif Independent Director 4
Mr. Muhammad Azhar Independent Director -
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Compaosition of the Board is given below:

Category Male Female Total
Executive Director 2 - 2
Mon-Executive Director 3 1 4
Independent Director 2 - 2
Total 7 1 8

The company has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of its
Directors in accordance with the Companies Act, 2017 and the Listed Companies (Code of

Corporate Govemnance) Regulations, 2019,

The remuneration, including the Directors fee for attending the board meetings paid to the
Diractors and Chiefl Executive Officer is disclosed in Note 33 of the financial stalemeants.

CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

The Directors hereby endorse the Chairman's review report on performance of the company.

OUTSTANDING STATUTORY PAYMENTS:
All outstanding payments are nominal and of routine nature.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS FUNDS:

The Company operates un-funded graluity scheme for its employees as reflected in the
financial statements.

AUDITORS:

The present auditors M/S RIAZ AHMAD & CO. Chartered Accountants, being eligible offered
themselves for re-appointment for the year 2020-2021.

PATERN OF SHAREHOLDING:

Pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2020 is annexed.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All transacltions with relaled parties are carmed oul al amm's length. The prices are
determined in accordance with comparable un-controlied price method. The company has
complied with best practices on transfer pricing as contained in listing regulations of Stock
Exchanges of Pakistan (PSX).
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BOARD COMMITTEES:

The Board in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance has established following

committees and their compasition is as under;

A. Audit Committee:
Name
Mr. Muhammad Azhar
Mr. Muhammad Saeed
Mr. Ahsan Saeed

Designation
Chairman
Member

Member

B. Human Resource And Remuneration Committee:

Name

Mr. Muhammad Azhar
Mr. Ahsan Saeed

Mrs. Rubina Amijad

C. Nomination Committee:
Name
Mr. Omer Saeed
Mr. Ahsan Saeed
Mr. Khizer Saeed

D. Risk Management Committee:
Name

Mr. Ahsan Saeed
Mr. Omer Saeed
Mr. Khizer Saeed

APPROPRIATIONS:

The Board of Directors recommended final cash dividend of Rs, 1.30 per share (i.e. 13%) for
its shareholders proposed by Mr. Muhammad Asif (independent Direclor) and seconded by

other directors present in the meeting.

Designation
Chairman
Member

Mearmbear

Designation
Chairman
Member

Member

Designation
Chairman
Member

Member
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Board recognizes that well defined corporale govemance processes are vital to
enhancing accountability. Ve are committed to ensuring high standards of corporate
governance to maintain stakeholder valug. The Board has been diligent and has contributed
effectively in guiding the Company in all its strategic affairs. The Company keeps close co-
ordination with the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the Pakistan Slock
Exchange and complies with the Code of Good Corporate Governance in the letter and spirit.
The statement of comphance of best practices of Corporate Governance is annexed.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAME WORK

In compliance with listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange and as required under the
Companies ACT, 2017, your directors are pleased lo slale as under:

1. The financial statemeants prepared by the management of your company presant fairly its
state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

2. Proper books of accounts of the company have been maintained.

3. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied and accounting
eslimales are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4. International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in

preparation of financial statements. The system of internal control is sound in design and
has been effectively implemented and monitored.

a. There is no doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

6. There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance,
as detailed in the listing regulations.

7. Key operating and financial data of last six years in summarized form is annexed,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board places on record its appreciation for loyalty and devotion to work, by staff and
workers for the company. The relationship betwean management and workers remained very
cordial and we hope that these will further imprave in the years to come.

On Behalf of the Board

Lo ot

Amjad Saeed Omer Sased
Chief Executive Officer Director
September 30, 2020.
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Statement of Compliance
With Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:-
1. The total number of direclors is eight as per the following,-
a. Male: Seven
b. Female: One
2. The composition of the board is as follows:

Category Name
a. Independent Directors Mr. Muhammad Azhar
Mr. Muhammad Asif
b. MNon-gxecutive directors Mr. Muhammad Saeed
Mr. Ahsan Saeed
Mr. Khizer Saeed
c. Executive directors Mr. Amjad Saeed
Mr. Omer Saeed
d. Female Direclors Mrs. Rubina Amjad

Board of Directors is of the view that considering the volume of business, independent
directors should nol be more than two as required by these regulations. Hence, the
fraction of independent directors has not been rounded up.

4. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than
seven listed companies, including this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting
policies and procedures ;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updaling is
maintained by the company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters

have been taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act 2017 "the Act” and these Regulations;
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. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, t
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording
circulating minutes of meeting of the Board;

. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of direc
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations ;

. The Board has already arranged Directors’ Training program for the following:

Name Category

Mr. Omer Saeed
Mrs. Rubina Amjad
Mr. Ahsan Saeed
Mr. Khizer Saeed

Moreover, our following two directors meet the exemption criteria of minimum 14 year.
education and 15 years of experience on the boards of listed companies, hence
exempt from Directors’ Training Program:

Executive Director

Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director

Mr. Muhammad Saeed Non-Executive Director

Mr. Amjad Saeed

. The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary
head of internal audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

Executive Director

Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial stateme
before approval of the Board;

. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-
a. Audit Committee

Mr. Muhammad Azhar Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Saeed Member
Mr. Ahsan Saeed Member

b. HR and Remuneration Committee

Mr. Muhammad Azhar Chairman
Mr. Ahsan Saeed Member
Mrs. Rubina Amjad Member
Nomination Committee

Mr. Omer Saeed Chairman
Mr. Ahsan Saeed Member
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Mr. Khizer Saeed Member
a. Risk Management Committee
Mr. Ahsan Saeed Chairman
Mr. Omer Saeed Member
Mr. Khizer Saeed Member

1. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance;

2. The frequency of meetings of the aforesaid committees during the financial year ended
June 30, 2020, were as per following;

a. Audit Committee: Quarterly

b. HR and Remuneration Committee: Annually
c. Nomination Committee: Annually
d

Risk Management Committee: Annually

3. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who is considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and
procedures of the company;

4. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they
and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close
relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the
company;

5. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard,;

6. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with.

Hip Jagecod

Signatures

MUHAMMAD SAEED

CHAIRMAN
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020.
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KEY OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATA

FOR LLAST SIX YEARS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Ideal Spinning Mills Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Cormporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
Ideal Spinning Mills Limited (the Company) for the year ended 30 June 2020 in accordance with the
requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance refiects the status of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily
to inguiries of the Company's perscnnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company
to comply with the Regulations.

Az a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upan recommendation of the Audit Committes,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material
respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the
year endad 30 June 2020.

Ah ﬂ;n---—-‘ff—"{:-

RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Faisalabad

Date: September 30, 2020.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Ideal Spinning Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Ideal Spinning Mills Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, and the
staternent of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which,
to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the statement of finandal position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017}, in the manner 50 required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2020 and of the profit, other comprehensive
income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intermational Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Following are the key audit matters:

Inventories as at 30 June 2020 amounting
to Rupees 640.979 million, break up of
which is as follow:

No. ur audit
1 Capital expenditure Qur procedures included, but were not
limited to:
The Company is investing significant
amounts in its operations and there are a « Assessed, on a sample basis, costs
number of areas where manﬂgﬁmﬁnt capitalized during the vear byr
judgment impacts the carrying value of comparing with the relevant
property, plant and equipment and its underlying documentation, which
respective dEpF‘E‘ETﬂtlﬂn ﬂmFFIE. These included purchase invoices and other
include among others, the decision to related documents:
capitalize or expense costs; and review of
useful life of the assets |I'IE|LI-I:|iI'II;| the +« Assessed whether the costs
impact of changes in the Company's capitalized met the relevant criteria
strategy. for capitalization as per the
applicable financial reporting
We focused on this area since the framewgrk;
amounts have a significant impact on the
financial position of the Company and| . Evaluated management's estimation
there is significant management of economic useful lives and residual
judgment reguired that has significant values by considering our knowledge
impact on the reparting of the financial of the business and practices
position for the Company. Therefore, adopted in the relevant industry:
considered as one of the key audit
matters. « Assessed whether the disclosures are
made in accordance with the
For further Ilnﬁ.}rmatiﬂn; refer to the app“f_abie financial reﬂﬂrting
following: framework;
Qur procedures over existence and
: Summary of significant|valuation of inventory included, but were not
accounting policies, Property, Plant, | limited to:
Equipment and Deprecation (Note 2.2 to
the financial statements). = To test the quantity of inventories at
all locations, we assessed the
- Property, Plant and Equipment cerresponding inventory observation
(Mote 12 to the financial statements). 1In5l:ructlnn5 and pqrtlclpated in
2 Inventory existence and valuation inventory counts on sites. Based on

samples, we performed test counts
and compared the guantities
counted by us with the results of the
counts of the management.

—_— —




@

IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

IdealGroup

Sr. | Keyaudit matters How the matter was addressed in
No. our audit
- Stores, spare parts and e For a sample of inventory items, re-
loose tools of Rupees 47.724 performed the weighted average cost
million calculation and compared the
weighted average cost appearing on
- Stock-in-trade of Rupees valuation sheets.
593.255 million
¢ On a sample basis, we tested the net
Inventories are stated at lower of cost riaggf]tglesf’llllfﬁ or 'nv.ec';tgrya'gzms ;cf
and net realizable value. r 'Ng prices r
performed the calculation of the
) . ) _ inventory write down, if any.
We identified existence and valuation of & ¥
inventories as a key audit matter due to « In the context of our testing of the
2020, and the judgment involved in back to the corresponding underlying
valuation. documents.
For further information on inventories, e We also made inquiries from
refer to the following: management, including those outside
of the finance function, and
- Summary of significant considered the res_ults of our testing
Inventories (Note 2.7 to the specific write downs were required.
financial ments).
EngiglEtatements) . We also assessed the adequacy of
i Stores. spare Barts arid the disclosures made in respect of
l00se t0(’)Is p(Notep 16) and the accounting policies and related
: notes to the financial statements.
Stock-in-trade (Note 17) to the
financial statements.
3 Revenue recognition Our procedures included, but were not
The Company recognized revenue of Rupees | |imited to:
3,923.725 million for the year ended 30 June
224 ¢ We obtained an understanding of the
. e - process relating to recognition of
We !dentlﬁed recognition of revenue as a key revenue and testing the design,
audit matter because revenue is one of the . , .
- implementation and operating
key performance indicators of the Company focti £ kev int | -
and gives rise to an inherent risk that revenue erec |vene§_s 0 fey n ern.a controis
could be subject to misstatement to meet Qver pecarding ar rev<iiis,
expectations or targets.

—_
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No. expectations or targets. our audit

For further information on revenue

., . e W d le of t ti
recognition, refer to the following: e compared a sample of revenue transactions

recorded around the year- end with the sales
orders, sales invoices, delivery documents
and other relevant underlying documentation
to assess if the related revenue was recorded

- Summary of significant
accounting policies, Revenue
from contracts with customers
(Note 2.20 to the financial
statements).

in the appropriate accounting period;

e We assessed whether the accounting policies
for revenue recognition complies with the

Revenue (Note 23 to the financial _
requirements of IFRS 15 'Revenue from

statements).
) Contracts with Customers';

¢ We compared the detail of a sample of journal
entries posted to revenue accounts during the
year, which met certain specific risk-based
criteria, with the relevant underlying
documentation.
e We also considered the appropriateness of
disclosures in the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the finandal statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finandal statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with [ISAs as applicable in
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or ermmor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or emror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company'’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinicn, Qur conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in intermnal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we detarmine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because

the adverse consequences of daing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and retums;
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a) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Company's business: and

b) Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980)
was deducted by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under
section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is
Mubashar Mehmood.

jﬂi I:M—Jfrf.':.

RIAZ AHMAD ECOMPANY
Chartered Accountants
Faisalabad

Date: September 30, 2020.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

NOTE 2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

REVENUE 23 3,923,725 3,512,935
COST OF SALES 24 (3,371,776) (3,106,728)
GROSS PROFIT 551,949 406,207
DISTRIBUTION COST 25 (87,586) (59,642)
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 26 (192,513) (154,626)
OTHER EXPENSES 27 (12,473) (5,588)
OTHER INCOME 28 11,389 30,040
FINANCE COST 729 (124,098) (120,352)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 146,668 96,039
TAXATION 30 (39,721) (36,924)
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION | 106,947 59.115
EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC

AND DILUTED (RUPEES) 31 10.78 5,96

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

.. b
.,-r""-ﬂ-'-
ARIAD SAEED OMER SAEED MUHAMMAD KASHIF ZAHOOR

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(ACTING)
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Remeasurements of staff retirement gratuity

Deferred income tax related to remeasurements

[tems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income for the year -
net of deferred income fax

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

The annexed notes form an integral part of these finandal statements.

AD ZAEED OMER SAEED

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

el

DIRECTOR

2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
106,947 59,115
10,181 1,133
(2,289) (272)
7,892 861
7,892 861
114,839 59,976
__'_,_4—".

_I-l'-'-'-

=

i
MUHAMMAD KASHIF ZAHOOR
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

{ACTING)




@ IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

(ONLLDW)
HINSHO0 TWIINYNIL 4IHD

HOLIIMIO HIMNA40 IALNIINT 43IHD

HOOHYZ AHSYN OVININYHNN 033%S 43N0 a3 v
) ™ -

g TR E e T TR = R R B s T TR T e T 2 R T
41 BATERE FRLEH SEEGet  Jraoor _HeEes TR DOTG6 OTOT SNC O 3% FY SxuT e
ER1'HE Gl B B18L [ L 5 B 0 i Ak
ELE'FLT GERWIE GER¥IN ok g a0y Moo asmueyaathuon o
TTERL TRH L _ T - - - _ - A g a0y 0o an e o
| VG301 L6901 | LF6"300 | - | - g EE By ) WOGIEY SR UL
{i0E'T1) (b6 1] (DG 1L ] ShTy 0 BRI U B GTOE B O DORUD sl
N G PuBHAD USED R - SRMpA i RIEDESOR )
SOF'EkS 02" ROT [THS €0} 98" 1TE L5000 BOZTIEN [ 00Z'E6 STOZ Suni OE 3¢ 5% acue|eg
54665 RBES NGBS - 3 M 50) U Basmpadwo R |
AN [ 198 [ 19 i - 2 | B = DA DI 43} WD BARLERUAW D A0
£11'6s _m_._”nmm _m.___.___.m | . r _. DA M D) UCREE R (i
Erz'Tl (Ew2"E] lERZ'L) . a0 e §0 SR M) YR FLOT SN[ 0§ PR Sl
g My PURPIAD USED R - S0 LW LN |
Tiv Dbk EEFERT P1ETLY e ITE LEGTOH 601z Ol T LT R0 AWE 10 17 57 aouwjeq

........................................................ O T e e T T T L et —

1503 qivg 19 BN | RO SRS O
ALINDa 1WLOL / (390 vosnglng | wonod Aynbg |  SWYO1
Wi0L _pmenumy) fi=2s SW0SNOgs | STV ONY
IAHISIE NN | SIANISIY ¥ 114V b L

OIOT IWNT 0L JNT 4W3L IHL W04
ALTNEE MI S39MVHD 40 LINIWILY LS



L[5 L ]
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

NOTE

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operations 37
Finance cost paid

Net exchange gain received

Income tax paid

Staff retirement gratuity paid

Net decrease / (increase) in long term loans

Workers' profit particapation fund paid

Met decrease / (increase) in long term deposits and prepayments

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment and intangible asset
Proceads from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long term financing

Long term financing obtained

Dividend paid

Short term borrowings - net

Net cash (used in) / from financing activities

MET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
END OF THE YEAR (NOTE 22)

The annexed notes form an integrad part of these finandal statements.

OMER SAEED
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR

2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
408,852 142,357
(107,624) (87,161)
17,484 27,136
(54,450) (29,185)
(13,802) (7,886)
88 (78)
(5,680) (1,371}
120 (94)
244 988 43,718
[ (59,507)|[ (119,515)
30 21,999
(59,477) (97,516)
(@5, 778)| [ (197,419)
52 719 :
(11,330) (1,017)
(134,800) 283,865
(179,189) 85,429
6,322 31,631
38,014 6,383
44 336 38,014
_F_,__--
MUHAMM KASHIF FAHDOR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
[ACTING)
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MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2030

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS
[doad Spinning Mils Limitog (the Company 5 8 pubic limitod company Incorporind in Pakistan on 08 June 1969 undor the
Companies Ordmance, 1984 [ Mow Companiies &, 2007) and lishe on Fakistan Shock Eu:hmgz Limited. THe princpal achwity af

the Company i manufsdunng snd s of yam, doth and fosery produds. The Company's regeitentd offioe i Stuated &t Room
Mo, 40400, S Foor, Business Ceslre, Mumiaz Hassan Road, Barach,

tieog raphical Incation and addresses of all msiness, units af B Compiry, exoept for e negisened office ghven above e =

Diffices and manulacturing Addrass
units

Hisad OfFice 1088, Jail Road, Faispiabed
SEINMING and Weaving Lines 32-¥M Sheskhupara Fioad, Tehsil Jaranwaia, Distict Fasaabad

SOk Linet mmmmmhuummnm,w
Sacks Lint 22-KM Ferazaour Boed, Gajumats Behi Mals, Marum Park, Lahore
Socks, et 5-KM Canal Road, Sharket City

Rexginnal Dffion 5D6-D), Seh Flewar, Ciby Towaee, 5:K, Main Boulevard, Golbsrg-T1, Lahote

Impact of COVID-19 on these finandal Satements

The parsdernic of COVED-19 which rapidly spread all aotss. the world has aat only éndangensd Boman bees but has &s
atversely impached e global econdmy, From 24 March 2020, Gevernment of Puriab snmouscid & lemporacy lockdown a5 &
MaBEURE T POJKE e spriad of COVED- 19, Compliving with the tnoadman, e Comilany Tomporrily suspendod £F opomanons
from 26 March 2040 to 10 Apnil 2030, However, subscquent to the year cnoied 30 June 2000, dun b0 Fgnifians reduckion in
putirask, demand far Cormpany's goods 15 Sty reverting back 1o normal levels, Moneower, the Company his avalled Rupees
52719 mibion from Habedb Bank Limited 2 given in Mote 5.1.1. The management slus aseessed the socouring implications of
COVID-19 refabed 10 epecied Onedil Bosses, ampairments, Nt reatizaiie vakse of imentories, provicicrs and ol signifizant
Ao, Howmwe', accomiing to managemenits asspssment there i no other significant accounting impact of tha effects of DOAID-
19 in S financal shabements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNTFPCANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

The sgnificant accounting polices spolied in the preparabon of these finencial stabemenits are o out below. Thess polices heve
besery comnastenty mppded B a8l yesrs resented, oefes othev e slated:

Basis of preparation
aatemant af omplinnce

Thes fnanos sisfemeds bave befrn prepaced in sooordance with the socounting ad  reporbng dandacds | aophcable in
Fakistan, The aomurting and reporiing standards applicaids i Foldsan compriss of

- Inbernabanal Firandal Reporbng Standands (IFRSS) ssued by the Inbernabanal Acoourting Standards Board [DA5SH) s notden
under the Companses At 2017 and

= Proisions af and directives issuad under the Commpasies A, 017,

Where provisions of and diredtives isued wider the Companies Ak, 2017 differ from the [FRSs, the provisions of and dinsdties
msued under ke Companie Ad, 2017 have been followed

Aconunting cosmation

These financal Satements have been prepaned under the histon @il cost convention, Eaopt 25 othoretse siated 0 the respedive
SCountng pod e

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparabon of Prancisl statemerss in oonformity with bhe approved acooumting standands requiles the use of oertamn orifical
accounting esimates. B also repuises the management o exercise s judgment in the process of applying the Compeny's
eourtng polcies, Detimates srd juddments e continusly ealusted and ane bised on hisheicl mperencs and other ik
induding epectalaierd OF fotme everts thit are belsasd 0 B regsonatle under e Groaorelanoss. The Sregd whend varous
FHEUMODONE and esimales ong signeicant o the Company’s linancal stotemans of wharn Julgments vwere oxercsnd In
ppication of acmurbng polices ot o follows:
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Usefisl lrves, patterns of econcmic bBenefits and impairments

The estinate for revelusd amount of frechald land ks besed on valuation perfoemed by eterrel profesdonal valeer. Furbhes, bhe
Cormparry revews e vahe of the st for possible mpasment on &an snroal besis. Estmates wibh respect fo rescusl waloes
ond useful fves and pattern of fow of economic benefits ane besed oo the analyss of the manageset af the Compary. fimy
change in the eslimates in fulsre yesrs might affed the crrying emounts of the respedive items of property, plant and
egaprent Hong with inkbogiie e with b oo negtonding T an e depreciation changs and impaimmend

Invertories

Het reaszable value of Invanbories i deteemmned with refenenos o QU ety prvaling sating priges less estimadad experdinung oz
make sHps.

Incomes 3

Bn madng the estimates for inoome tas cumently payatle by the Company, e management tabes imo aooount the curnent
noome L ke and the detisors of appeliate sukhosities on certain s in thee pasl

ABowance for sxpected credit losses

The allowanoe for expecied oredit fosses assessment reguires 8 degree of estimaton ond pedgemert. [t is besed on the Fesme
expechd credit fodd, Based or Be Campeny's experends of Sdosl Gadi kes in past yeard

Revenue from contracts with customers imvoiving sale of goods

Wil revognining fesnie in relation o thi sle of gonds b0 oushomars, the ey performasce chiigation of the Company is
mnsdened in be the point of delivery of the goods to e oustomer, a5 this (= desmed to be the time that the customer ohesins
wonired of the promised goads and therefore the: benefits of wnimpeded amess.

Staff retirement gratuity

Corman afuafial assumpions have been adopid as cigdesed o Mom 7,02 @ The finandal sabements for decermination of
premant vailss Of sGafT relirerment oratuity. Any changs in thess aseampions in fulshe years might afen tha osmert and
I'mﬂl}il'lil'lﬂ IS B T e

Stamdard, Inmterpretation and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in
ourrend pear and are relevant to the Company

Folfiovang stondang, inlTpromation and amencments T published approvnd SCOCUning Sandands . mandainry for Ena
Compary's acouinting poriods boginning on or after OF July ons:

« IFRS IE ‘Lenses’

« Amendments o (P25 0% Pranod rsinements’

# IFREC 23 "Uncertainty o Ireome Tax Trestments

s Amendments 1 1AL 19 Emplover Bansfits’ - Plan Amendmens, Curtaiiment or Satdement
» Arrusl Ieprovemants o EIPRGs: 2005 = 2017 Cyode

The aendiments and interpretsbion listed aboee di rasl hae oy imesd on e amcunts recognited in prior periods and are ok
expecied o signdhanty e thl: cufrond OF fulun? penods. Homewer the implicaticss of 1A 16 0Fe Qe Renimder;

FFRS 16 Less<' had replaced the guidance on sccourting for leeses, incdluding TAS 17 Leases!, [FRIC £ Teferminag whetfer an
Arrangemend Conlars a Lease’, SIC-15 'Operating Leases - Indentive’ and SIC-17 ‘Evaluating fhe Substance of Tramsaclions
[evwrdving e Legal Foren of & Lease', lFH.'i.1ﬁ.ml:h:layngh Iy pecoinunbine] Mo, e iR RS D SDngTEnE AsHE
and Eahilgies fior all eases wnless the Imese term 1= beebve menths o less or the wnderlying asset hes a low selue, & lessee
recognimes 3 Tight of use aesst representing the right af use of the underkying =ssef and & lesse dabity represending s
ahligabons bo make kease payments. Lessor acoounting remars similar to LS 17, The Company has only short-tenm operating
lemses, hence, the adoption af EFRS 16 does not hawe any mpact on the amounts recognieed in pror peviad and is not expected
o sigrificantty sffiect the qurmist or fubure perinds.

Stamdard and amendments to published approved sccounting stamdards that are effective in current year bot
not relevant to the Company

There are other Sanderd and amendments o published spproved acoounting standards thal are mendstory for aooounting
periods beginning on or alter 07 July 2019 bt are comsidersd nol to e refevant o do nal have sny sgrificent impacs an Ehe
Cormpay's fnandal sabernants and as herefiare fol detallad in these fnsncal stalemenh,

Amendments o published approsed scoounting standsrds that are not yet effective bt relevant to the

Followdng amendmients fo ssdisting standands he beon publshed and are mandastory for the Company's aocounting periocs
begireing on gr pfer 41 July 2030 or leber periocs:
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Interest Rate Benchmark Reform which amended IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures', IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' and
IAS 39 'Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement), is applicable for annual financial periods beginning on or after 01
January 2020. The G20 asked the Financial Stability Board (FSB) to undertake a fundamental review of major interest rate
benchmarks. Following the review, the FSB published report setting out its recommended reforms of some major interest rate
benchmarks such as Interbank Offer Rates (IBORs). Public authorities in many jurisdictions have since taken steps to implement
those recommendations. This has in turn led to uncertainty about the long-term viability of some interest rate benchmarks. In
these amendments, the term ‘interest rates benchmarks reform' refers to the market-wide reform of an interest rate benchmark
including its replacement with an alternative benchmark rate, such as that resulting from the FSB's recommendations set out in
its July 2014 report 'Reforming Major Interest Rate Benchmarks' (the reform). The amendments made provide relief from the
potential impacts of the uncertainty caused by the reform. A company shall apply these exceptions to all hedging relationships
directly affected by interest rate benchmark reform. The amendments are not likely to affect the financial statements of the
Company.

Amendments to IFRS 16 'Leases' (effective for annual period beginning on or after 01 June 2020). Under pervious requirements
of IFRS 16, lessee assess whether rent concessions are leased modifications, if so, apply the specific guidance on accounting for
lease modification. This generally involves remeasuring these lease liabilities using the revised lease payments and revised
discount rates. In light of the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic and the fact that many lessees are applying the standard for the
first time in their financial statements, the IASB has provided an optional practical expedient for lessees. Under the practical
expedient, lessees are not required to assess whether eligible rent concessions are leased modifications, and instead are
permitted to account for as if these were not leased modifications. Rent concessions are eligible for the practical expedient if
these occur as a direct consequence of the COVID-19 pandemic and if following criteria are met;

- the change in lease payments result in revised consideration for the lease that is substantially same as, or less than, the
considerations for the lease immediately preceding the change; any reduction in lease payments affects only payments originally
due on or before 30 June 2021; and

- there is no substantive change to the other terms and conditions of the lease.
The above amendments are not likely to affect the financial statements of the Company.

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and IAS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2020). The amendments are intended to make the
definition of material in IAS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter the underlying concept of materiality in IFRSs.
In addition, the IASB has also issued guidance on how to make materiality judgments when preparing their general purpose
financial statements in accordance with IFRSs.

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January
2022). These amendments have been added to further clarify when a liability is classified as current. These amendments also
changes the aspect of classification of liability as non-current by requiring the assessment of the entity's right at the end of the
reporting period to defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall apply
these amendments retrospectively in accordance with IAS 8. The amendments are not likely to affect the financial statements of
the Company.

Amendments to IAS 37 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets' (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 01 January 2022). These amendments clarify what comprise the cost of fulfilling a contract. Cost of fulfilling a contract is
relevant when determining whether a contact is onerous. An entity is required to apply the amendments to contracts for which it
has not yet fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments
(the date of initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not required, instead the amendments require an
entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to opening balance of retained
earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of initial application. The amendments are not likely to affect
the finandal statements of the Company.

Amendments to IAS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2022).
These amendments clarify that sales proceeds and cost of items produced while bringing an item of property, plant and
equipment to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, are
recognized in profit or loss in accordance with applicable standards. The entity measures the cost of those items applying the
measurement requirements of IAS 2 'Inventories'. The standard also removes the requirement of deducting the net sales
proceeds from cost of testing. An entity shall apply these amendments retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and
equipment which are brought to the location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended
by management on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in which the entity first
applies the amendments. The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment
to the opening balance of retained earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest
period presented. The amendments are not likely to affect the financial statements of the Company.

On 14 May 2020, IASB issued Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2018 - 2020 Cycle, incorporating amendments to three IFRSs
more specifically in IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' and IFRS 16 'Leases', relevant to the Company. The amendments are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2022. The amendments have no significant impact on the Company's
financial statements and have therefore not been analyzed in detail.

On 29 March 2018, the IASB has issued a revised Conceptual Framework. The new Framework: reintroduces the terms
stewardship and prudence; introduces a new asset definition that focuses on rights and a new liability definition that is likely to
be broader than the definition it replaces, but does not change the distinction between a liability and an equity instrument;
removes from the asset and liability definitions references to the expected flow of economic benefits-this lowers the hurdle for
identifying the existence of an asset or liability and puts more emphasis on reflecting uncertainty in measurement; discusses
historical cost and current value measures, and provides some guidance on how the IASB would go about selecting a
measurement basis for a particular asset or liability; states that the
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primary measure of financial performance is profit or loss, and that only in exceptional circumstances will the IASB use other
comprehensive income and only for income or expenses that arise from a change in the current value of an asset or liability; and
discusses uncertainty, de-recognition, unit of account, the reporting entity and combined financial statements. The Framework is
not an IFRS and does not override any standard, so nothing will change in the short term. The revised Framework will be used in
future standard-setting decisions, but no changes will be made to current IFRSs. Preparers might also use the Framework to
assist them in developing accounting policies where an issue is not addressed by an IFRS. It is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 01 January 2020 for preparers that develop an accounting policy based on the Framework.

Standards and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective and not
considered relevant to the Company

There are other standards and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are mandatory for accounting
periods beginning on or after 01 July 2020 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on the
Company’s financial statements and are therefore not detailed in these financial statements.

Property, plant, equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment except freehold land and capital work-in-progress are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any identified impairment loss. Freehold land is stated at revalued amount less any identified impairment loss, while capital
work-in-progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. All expenditure connected with specific assets incurred
during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-progress. These are transferred to specific assets as
and when assets are available for use. Cost of operating fixed assets consists of historical cost, borrowing cost pertaining to the
construction / erection period of qualifying assets and other directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to working condition.

Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of freehold land are recognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in revaluation surplus in shareholders' equity. To the extent that increase reverses a decrease previously recognized
in the statement of profit or loss, the increase is first recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Decreases that reverse
previous increases of the same asset are first recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent of the remaining surplus
attributable to the asset; all other decreases are charged to the statement of profit or loss.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the fair value of the revalued asset does not differ materially from its
carrying amount.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Major renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized in accordance with IAS 16 and are depreciated in a
manner which represents the consumption pattern. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit
or loss during the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is charged to the statement of profit or loss applying the reducing balance
method so as to write off the cost / depreciable amount of the assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates given in Note
12.1. The Company charges the depreciation on additions from the month when the asset is available for use and on
deletions upto the month preceding the month of disposal. The assets' residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are
reviewed by the management, at each financial year-end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is de-
recognized.

Intangible asset

Computer software acquired by the Company is stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Software's costs are only capitalized
when it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the software will flow to the Company and the same is amortized
applying the straight line method at the rate stated in Note 13 to these financial statements.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to depreciation and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are
subject to depreciation are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount for which asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date. Reversals of the impairment losses are restricted to the extent that the asset’s
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if
impairment losses had not been recognized. An impairment loss or reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the statement of
profit or loss.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity and recognized at their face value. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of
new shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, if any.
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Dividend and other appropriations

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognized as a liability in the Company's finandial statements in the
period in which itis declared and other appropriations are recognized in the period in which these are approved by the Board of
Directors.

Financial Instruments

Recognition, classification and measurement of financial instruments
Financial assets

a) Recognition

The Company initially recognizes financial assets on the date when they are originated.

b) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets at amortized cost. A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of following
conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that the solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

c) Measurement

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition of the financial asset. Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business
model for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Company classifies its debt instruments at
amortized cost. Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in
other income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition is recognized directly in profit or
loss and presented in other income / (other expenses) together with foreign exchange gains and losses.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified and measured at amortized cost or at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL). A financial
liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is dassified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial
recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are
recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit or loss. Any gain or loss
on de-recognition is also included in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its debt instruments carried at
amortized cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For
trade debts and other receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach to recognize expected lifeime losses from initial
recognition of the receivables.

De-recognition
Financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers
the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset are transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and
does not retain control over the transferred asset. On de-recognition of a finandial asset, in its entirety, the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss.

Financial liabilities

The Company de-recognizes a finandial liability (or a part of finandial liability) from its statement of financial position when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange and modification is treated as de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the
difference in respective carrying amount is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the finandal statements when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize
the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Borrowings

Financing and borrowings are initially recognized at fair value of the consideration received, net of transaction costs. They are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
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suffichent future taxable profis as these temporany differences ane nok lioefy fo rewersa in the foresesabis fubue,

7. DEFFERED LIABILITIES

Seaff retframent gratuly (Mota 7.1 90,875 75,805
Deferred income - Goverrment grant (Fole 7.2) 3,984
94,857 F9 B0
7.1 Stafl retirement grabuity
Cipening balaram 19,809 &2 187
Provision for the year (Sobe 7.1.2) 15,049 26,541
Retirement berefit pad (13,80F) {7 BBE)
RampasiraEmants (Note 7.1.3} U-“.-w l} ':'-.-133':'
Clasing balance S0.875 79809
711 Changes in present value of defined benefit abligation
Present valiue of defined bencf chiigation MG 809 G2 187
Curnent se7vice oost 24 60 21,3949
Inberest cost 10,389 5,247
Retirement benefit pad (13,80 (7888}
ROmMEeasUremeris:
Actuaria (gain) 7 loss fram changes in Bnancal sssumpsons (L, M0 L, A0
Experieno: adjusiments (420 (2,539}
D75 79,09
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Actuarial {gain] J loss Troem chianges in financial assumplions

Expersenie adusiments

7.1.4 Principal achuarial asswmplions wsed

Discount rate used fior inberest oost fn profit or |oss change (per annum ')

Deoount rife v for vear end oblgabon {oer annum
Expected rate of silary inoeass (per annum)
Average duration of the defined benafit obilgation

ety rates

Withdirawal rata
Retinement assuamplion

020 H1S
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
249,680 41,393
10, 359 5,042
353,049 45,641
(1. 781} 1,406
(84200 {2,539
(018 __[Li35)
00 briid k]
14.35% o, o) 5
H.50% 14,250
F 500 13 350

& &

SLIC 2001-05  SLEC 20601 -05
st back 1 yesr gt back 1 pes
Age based Age based
AgE B Age B

F.1L.5 The estmabed eupensss io e charged to the statement of profit or kss for the year enckng on 30 lune 2027 is Aupines

I4.556 frillion.

F.1.6 Expected banefit payments for the fulure years:

| Ome year

| 1-2years | 2-4 years |Ower 4 years

TLT Sansitivity analysis on defined benefit obligation:

R — RUPEES IM T HOUSAMD== == c=ssszamas

a5 b L

Tree sensithiby of the defined benefit obilgation as ot reporting date ko changes in the weighbed princpal assumption |s;

Drsecrunt rate

incrogse in assumpbon (Rupees 5 thosand))
Decreass in assumption (Fupess in housand)

Furure saary inCrease

Incresss in assumpion (Rupses in housand]
Dexredse i assumplion (Rupsss in o)

2020 2019
1,008 1.00%
[5.476) 14,544)
5,222 5,132
1.00% 1.00%
6,488 5,360
(5.821) 14,635}

The sermitivity anaiyes i Based on B change in an asauimption while holding all olher mssumplians anstant. When
cakpating the sensthaty of the defined bBenefit obligation to significest achuarial assomptions, the same misthiod [ present
waluse of the defined berefit abligation caloulated with the prajected unit onedt method af the erd of Bhe reporing periad)
has bisen applied & when calioulating he gratuity Bebility recogrizsed within the stasement of financal position.

The methods and types of assumptions wsed in prepanng the sensithvity anatysis did not change compared to the

presious yoa extepl for certaen chandges & gayen in Note 714,

F.1.8 Risk assoclated with the scheme
a) Final salary risk (linkod to inflation risk)

Thir risgk that th finad salary gt the bme of esation of service ks grester Ban what we asumed. Since the benefit is
cakidated am Be final calary I:'l'll'IH'-i wiill -H-I]-E-H'f reflett inflation and offer macrcemnomic fachors), te benalll amaurt
reases &5 salary incregses.
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Demogra phic risks
Mortality risk

The risic thast thee actusl mortality experience is different than the secumed mortality, This et (s more pronoenoed
in shemes where the age and servime distribution i on the higher sice

Withalrawial risk

Tt sk OF potual withidrreals o penenoe 5 diffirent from assumisd wathdrowal profability, The signihcanoe of the
withdraweal risk waries with the age. service and the entified berefits of the beneficiary.

J020 2009
(RUPEES IN THOUSARNDY
Deferred income = Gowernment grant
Resognized during the e 3,551 i
amoriised during the year (Nobe 28} {7 .
Clesing balaroe 3,984 -

721 The Siate Bank of Pakistan (58P, through its Ciroular Mo, 06 of 2020 deted 10 April 2020 has lroduced 8 bemporary

a1

= )

Refinarce Scheme for Fament of Wages and Salares to the Workers and Employess of Business Coneems (e
Refinarce Scheme). The Refiranoe Scheme s furded by SBF. Bornowers can cbitain keans from the Banks and a2ge ther
cargh flow commiraints to @aold layolfs. Ore of the key festurs of the Hefinanor Schemie |5 that Sorrowers can oblain loan
3k mark-up rates that are Deiow normal lending Fates. A per Intermstonal ACoounting SEndard (LAS) 20 "ALoountng for
Government Grants and Disdosure of Governmint Assitancy’ the berotit of 3 Gowermmnt Ban ot o below-market rate
of inferest is treated as a Gosernmant Grant. The Company has cbiained his ban &5 dscosad in Note 5.1.1 @ the
financs skabements. [n scoordancs with IFRS O 'Finandal Instroments’, loan obtained ander the Refirdmoe Sohems was
irdsially mecogmaed b s fair value which s the present value of loan proceads neoevad, discounted usng presaiding
matkal rales of el for & similar insremert, Henga, the berafit of the belos-maket rale of ideresl fhas Desn
rmesured & e difference bebweon the infta carrying value of the loan datermdned in sooordance with [FRE % and the
proceeds recdved. This Benefil is aooounted Tor and presented a5 daferred grant in afoondanoe with TAS 20, The grant is
beng amortized i the statement of profit or 1085, In ling with the recogniion of interest sqénse the grant i
coirnencatiag

TRADE AMD OTHER PAYABLES

Creclitors {Mobe B.1) 169,550 161,641
Aicorued labilite 135,138 95, 80
Acvaroes from customers g 5&57 149,574
Income G deduded at sounme 2,08 126
Gales tax ponyatle 14,048 1,063
Fair waluse of forward eschange contracts 5,596 .
Warkers' profit partdipaton fund (Mote B.2) f.mhd ]

The=e include amounts due o folowing relsbed parties:

S L I ST

Bl Moon Filling Station 16,871 13,206
ignal Sooks £, 540 3,014
19820 16,220
Workers' profit participation lund
Oipendng balanoe 5,060 1,273
interedt for the year [Noke 2%) E30 98
Prowision For the wear [Mote 2T) 7,753 5,060
13,943 b 431
Less: Paymients during e yeer 5680 1,371
Balance &8 on 30 Jure 7,763 5 060

8.2.1 Interest js paed af prescrined rabe under the Compankes. Profit (Workers' Partopation) A0, 1958 on funds uiEzed by the

Company til the dabe of allccation to workers,
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2020 2019
[RUPEES IN THOUSAMND)
L ACCRUED MARK-UP
Long term financing 2835 6,618
Shork term barrowings 13,B41 15,440
16,676 36,058
10. SHORT TERM BEORROWINGS
From banking companies - secured
Cash finances (Mote 10,1 and 10.4) 63,368 176,95
Rurning finances (Note 10.2 and 10.4) 15,400 &7 810
Other short term finances (Note 10.3 and 10.4) 260,519 202,446
339,307 a467, 225
Others - unsecured
Crther related parties (Mote 10.5) 225,138 205,025
Ternporary book overdriswn 10,067 37,62
235,205 242 087
574512 709,312

10,1 These form part of sl credit fadlity of Rupees 655 million (201%: Bupses 550 million). Rates of mark-up
range from B.90% to E7.11% [2019: B93% to 14.90%) per annum during the year on balanos
outstanding,

10.2 These form part of total cedit fadity of Rupees 170 midllion {2019: Rupess 210 million). Rates of mark-up
ramge from 10.33% to 15.865% (2009: 8.43% to 14.90%) per annum during the year on balances

autstanding.

10.3 These form part of total credit fadiity of Rupees 592 million {2019 Rupess 420 mllion). Rates of mark-up
range from 9.89%% to 16.83% (2019: 8.86% to 15.12%) per annum durineg the year on balances
outstanding.

10,4 These finances are secured against joint parl passu charge over fixed and currént assets, pledge of stocks
and lien on import [ export decoments, These are further secured by ther personal guarantee of the
directors of the Company.

10,5 These represent inberesh froe foans from Chielh Executive Oficer, Direttors and Sponsar of the Com pany
which are repayable on demand, subject to the conditbon mentionad in MNote 5.1.1.

11, CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
a) Contingendes

i] Guarantess of Rupees 29.511 million (2019: Rupess 26.839 million) are given by the banks of the
Comparny to Sul Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SMGPL) against gas connedtons and to Fassalabad
Electric Supply Company Limited against electricity connection.

ii) The Cormpany is contingently [iable for Rupees 2.812 million (2019: Rupees 2.812 milion) ¢n aooount
of Sindh infrastructure cess not adknowledged in view of pending app=al before appellate authorities since
07 July 2014, The related provision ks not made in these financial statements In view of expected
Favourable outcome of the appead, on the advice of kegal counsel,

im) An appeal was filed in Lahore High Court, Lahore on (2 April 2018 against cost of supply of Re-
Gasified Liguefied Natural Gas (RLNG) by SNGPL amounting to Rupess 4.953 million {2019: Rupess 4.953
milfizn]. This appeal was allowad by Lahore High Court, Lahore on 13 December 2015 by asking O and
Gas Reguiatory Authority (OGRA) to condwdt 3 public hearing to determine the level of mst of supply of
BLNG. Keeping in view the apinion of the legal counsel of the Compary, the related provision is nol made
in these financial statements as there are strong grounds that the decision of the proposed public hearing
of OGRA will be decided in favour of the Company.



@ IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

b)

Bibeli i i
| S

v} The Company filed an appeal on 23 July 2019 before Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) against
the sales tax onder in origingl Mo, 33,2009 dated 15 May 2019 made by the Assistant Commissioner Indand
Revenue to pay further tax amounting to Rupess 9.211 million along with the defaull surcharge under
section 3 [1A) of the Sales Tax Act, 1990 on supplies made to unregistered persons during the period
from 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018. This appeal was rejected on 29 October 2019. Against this decsion,
the Company filed an appead on 07 December 2019 before Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue which is
pending for dedision. The management is hopeful of positive outcome of the appeal and therefore no
provisan has been made in these financial statements, on the advios of legal oounss,

v] The Company réeceived show cuse notice from Assistant Commissiongr Inland Revenue dated 16
December 2019 for further tax not pald amounting to Rupees 11,957 millkion (2019: Rupess Nil) on sale
to unregistered persons from 01 July 2018 to 30 June 2019 along with default surcharge and penalty
under section 34{1) and section 33 of Sales Tax Act, 1990 respectively, Against the arder, an appeal has
been filed by the Company on 06 May 2020 before Commissioner Tniand Revenue (Appeals) which is
pending for dedsion, No provision has been made in these finandal statements as the management is
hopeful for positive outcome, on the advice of the legal counsal.

vi} The Company has challenged, before Lahore High Court, Lahore, the provisions of SRO 491{1)/2016
dated 30 June 2016 isswed under section B(1)Xb) of the Sales Tax Act, 1990 whereby through amendment
inn the earter SRO 1125(1)/2011 dated 31 December 2011, claim of input sales tax in réspect of padking
materdal has been disallowed. The Company filed a Wit Pelition Mo, 9955172017 dated 03 November
2017 before the Lahore High Court, Lahore, Consequently, the Company has accounted for input sales tax
amounting to Rupees 4,701 million (2019: Rupess 4.791 million) paid on such items 2 recalvable
balance. The Lahore High Court, Lahore through its arder dated 25 June 2019 has dismissed the petiion
filed by the Company. Baing aggrieved by the arder, an Intra Court Appaal (ICAY No. 1247 of 2020 dated
14 January 2030 has been filed by the Company in Labore High Court, Lahore. The Company is confident
of positive putcome of the appeal, on the advice of legal counsel.

Commitments
() Commitments for capital expenditure are of Rupess 3.245 million (2019: Rupees 2,344 million).

i) Lethers of cradit other than for Capital expenditund ane of Rupees 33.559 million (2019 Rupess 17,467
million).

i) Cwstanding foreign currency forward contracts are of Rupees 152,329 million (2019: Rupees Nil)

2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fined assets (Note 12.1) 1,050,804 1,089,101
Capital work-in-progress (Note 12.2) 3,622 6,350

1,054 426 1,095 451
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1212 Forced sale value of freehold land as per last revaluabon carried ouf on DB December 2017 was
Fupess. 104,256 million.

12.1.3 Depreciation charge for the year has bean aliocated as follows:

2020 2019
RUPEES TN THOUSAND
Cost of sales (Mobe 24) B2.509 BE.6H0
Administrative expenses (Note 26) 12,067 &, EES

4576 S 4R

12.1.4 Perticidars of immovable properties (Le. land and Buildings) o the name of 1he Comparny are as

follows:
Covered |
Farticulars Location Area ez [
Acres £q. FE,
Hanufacturing Facility 32-KEM Sheikhupura Road, Faisalabad 0,499 3166 313
Heusd offics (Mabe 1X.1.5) 10E], J&i Road, Fassabad QLS T Gig

12.1.5 This buildng is construched and capitalized on the fand which is in the name of a director of the
Company.

2020 2019
RUPEES IN THOUSAND
12.2 Capital work-in- progress

Buiifdings 422 422
Advance againsl Enterprge Resource Planning 3,200 54928
36522 B, 350
13, INTAMNGIBLE ASSET
Computer software
Opening net book walse =%
Armunl Capitalized during the year 2928
5 928
Less: Amoitizstion (Note 26) a2 .
Closing net book value ——A N G, e—
Amortization rate (per annumj 2%
14. LONG TERM LOANS
Considered good - secured:
Exscutive (Note 14.1) 100 1200
Other employess . 222 235
Iz 1,455
Less: Current portion shown under current assets (Note 19)
Emecutive 100 1,100
Orier amployess 135 180
FEL L.280
BF 1%
14.1 Maximurm aggragate balanda due from the exeditive at the and of any manth during e year was

Bupses 1200 mdllon (2019: Rupees 1200 million)
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14.3

15.

16.

i6.1

17.

17.1
17.2

173

These represant interest frea loans given o an execulive and other employees for mesting Ui
personal expenditure. These are secured against balance to the cedit of employees in the staff
retirernent gratuity and are recoverable in equal monthly instalirments,

The far value adjustient in adtordance with he requirements of IFRS 9 'Anancial Instrurments'
arising in resped of staff loans is not considered material and hence not recognized.

2020 2019

(RUPEES IN THOUSA ND)

LONG TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Security deposits 1,789 1,789
Prepayments 145 441
1,934 2,230
Less: Currend poriion shown under current assets [Mote 20) 13B 314
1,795 1,916

STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS
SHOres 23,617 24,146
Spare parts (Note 16.1) 23,801 27,706
Loose tools 306 178
47,724 52,030

These Indlude spare parts in transit of Rupees Nil (2019: Rupess 4.54.2 million).

STOCK-IN-TRADE

Aaw materials (Note 17,1 and Note 17.2) 356,151 302,262
Work-in- process 48,829 36,665
Finished goods (Note 17.3) 187,037 90,298
Waste 1,238 220

593,255 429 445

Raw materials include stock in transit of Rupess 24,505 milkon (2019: Rupess 19.064 milion].

These include stock of Rupees 10.548 million (2019 Rupees 2.110 million) sent to outside parties
for processing.

These include stock of Rupees 0.332 milion (2019 Rupees 4.669 million) available with oulside
parties after conversion.

TRADE DEBRTS

Considerad good:

Secured (against letters of credit) 30,970 53,058

insecured 147,364 141,092
178,334 194,150

Less: Allowsance for expected oedit loss [Mobe 18.2) 18,050 15,164
160284 175 9BG
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181 Ac at 30 June 2020, trade debls amounting to Rupees 47.395 million (2019: Rupess 79.401
millicn) were past due but not impaired. These relate to a number of independent customers from:
wham thare s no recent history of default, The ageing analysis of these trade debts is 25 follows:

2020 2019
(RUPEES IN THOUSAMND)
Upto 1 month 44,273 57,033
1 to &b mondhs 2 i 12,722
Mose than b rmonths 678 9 B46
47,395 9,401
18.2 allowance for expected credit loss
Dpening balanoe 15,164 &
Add:
Recognized as on 01 July 2018 - 14, 706
Recognized during the year (Note 27) 3,520 458
18,684 15,164
Less: Bad debts written off (634) .
Clesing balance 18,050 15,164
19. LOANS AND ADVANCES
Considered good:
Empioyess - interest free
- Exeoutives &19 1,744
- Other employess:
Against expenses 1,781 937
Agarst salary 4,864 2,582
4,645 3,519
5,964 5,263
Current portion of long term loans (Note 14) 235 1,280
Advances to suppliers / contracors 18,929 11,853
Letters of credit o4 34
Imcome tax O B2 7 F2.277
121,349 95,707
20. SHORT TERM DEFOSIT AND PREPAYMENTS
Deposit 40 40
Prepayments - 311
Current portion of lang term deposits and prepayments (Note 15) 138 314
178 655
Z21. OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good:
Sales tax refundable 47,774 145,879
Export rebate and duty drawback 37,915 44,417
85 &8O 170,206
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CASH AND BANK BALANCES
With banks:

On current accounts
0On PLS saving accounts

Cash in hand

REVEMUE

Local sales (Note 23.1)

Export sales
Export rebate and duty drowback

Local sales

Yarn | socks

Wit

Sizing income

Conversion income [ doth sale
Tencel / cobton

Orhweers,

Liess: Sales @y

COST OF SALES

Raw materials consumed [Note 24,1)

Cast of raw materials sold

Salaries, wages and other benefits (Note 24.2)
Stores, spare parts and loose tools consumed

P'Elllﬂgi marterias corsLmen
Sizing materials consumed

Outside processing [ conversion and other charges

Repalr and rmaintenance
Fust and power

Isaararioe

Other factory overheads
Depreciation (Note 12.1.3)

Work-in-process
{Opening stock
Closing stock,

Cost of goods manufactured

Finished goods
Oipening stk
Closing stock

200 2019

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
42,012 36,167
44 Uiy
42,086 36,194
2,250 1,820
44,336 38,014
2884970 2,625,358
1,004,052 860,463
34,703 27,114
HiQEEII?E EIIEIEI'BEE
2,650,171 2,107,561
30,982 253,355
9,978 20,000
650,048 472,071
34703 151

= 1,464

3,375, HE2 2,000 F128
490,912 1,354

2,884,970

2,645 358

2,159,242 1,975,572
22,655 136
437,617 366,467
153,667 145,402
90,571 75,233
33,059 30,579
65,352 45,648
4,578 1,471
423,363 358,542
5,350 3,921
3,734 1,253
82,500 86,620
3,461,697 3,091,244
36,665 33,204
[48,829] (36,665)
(12,164) (3,961)
3,469,533 3,087,783
90,518 109,463
(1B8,275] (90, 518)
(97,757) 18,945
337,776 3,106, 728
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2020 2019
‘RUPEES IN THOUSAND
24.1 Raw materials consunmed
Dpening Sk 302,262 180,619
Add: Purcharsed during the year 2,213,131 2,087,215
2,515,393 2,277.834
iLess; Closing siock [356,151) (302,262)

2150242 1575572

24.2 Salories, wages and other benefits include staff retirement gratuity smounting to Rupess 22.381 million
{2019: Rupess 15.836 million).

25. DISTRIBUTION COST

Salanes and other benefits (Note 25.1) 11,54 a, 544
Dutward freight and handling 28,618 24,560
Commission to sedlling agents 41,169 26,034
Travalling and accommodation 5,763 5
Postage and telephone B2 BE
Fee and subscription 230 2,205
Printing and stationery 5 7
Dirers 475 168

BT, 586 59 642

25.1 Salanies and other benefits indude saff retirement gratuity amounting to Rupsees 0UEDT million (2019 Rupess
0.511 millisn),

26. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Saaries and other benefits (Mote 26.1) 95,120 74,247
Dérectors’ remuneration 6,100 4,600
fent, rates and tawes 7.351 5117
Legal and professional 1,408 1,466
[hs iranee 1,827 1,307
Travelling and comveyanos 1,200 TAT
Vehicles" running 16,799 15,950
Entertanment I4,253 10,514
Auditor's remuneration (Note 26.2) 1,110 B35
A dwertisement 72 175
Postage and teephane 5811 5,610
Electridty, gas and water 6,976 5,716
Printing and statiomary 3,082 2,218
Repar and maintenance 1,797 1,682
Pt and SubsCripon 3,498 4,234
Miscellaneous 10,150 2,639
Amorbzation (Note 133 92 .
Depreciation (Note 12.1.3) 12,067 9,865

192513 154,626

26.1 Saaries and other bensfits include stalf retirement gratuity amounting to Rupess 11.885 milkion (2019:
Rupees 100254 million].

——— 5 f——
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2020 2019
RUPEES IN THOUSAND
26.2 Auditor's remuneration
AT Tee 900 g
Halfl yearly review 110 1]
Dty cerificatio ne 100 50
1,110 B35
27, OTHER EXPENSES
Dorations (Note 27.1 and MNote 27.2) 1,200 Fji]
Waorkers' profit participation fund (MNote 8.2) 7,753 5 Oe
Allowence for expected oredit loss (Mote 18.2] 3,530 458
P FE] 5. SEH

27.1 Total donation for the curent wear has been ghven to the Cancer Care Hospital and Research Centre Fourdation,

i

There is no interest of ary direcior or hes [ her spouse in donee's fund for the currant year while one direchor,
fins. Fublna Amjad was the President of Falsalabad Women Chamber of Commerce and Industry, the donea

of last financa year,

OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assets
Profit on deposits with banks (Mate 28.1) 4 28
Pt exchange gain 11,376 2Te02
11,380 27,83
Income from non-financal assets
Gain on depesal of property, plant and equipment 2 1,631
Cradit halances witen Dack = a3
Amortization of deferred grant (Mote 7.2) ol o
o 2. 210
- — LR
Rate of profit on bank deposts as disclosed in Note 23, ranges from 3.06% to 6.25% (203%; J61% W
5.50%: ) par annum.
FINANCE COST
Mark-up on:
Long term financing 21,159 26,524
Shart terrn horrowings 71,404 65,964
Fair value adfustment of loans from sponsor directors ¢ sharehodders (Mote 5.2% 25,2149 20232
Interest on workers' profit participation fund (Note 8.2) B30 98
Bank charges gnd commission 5,686 7534
124 098 120 35F
TAXATION
Charge for the year;
Current I:HEHE 30.1) 53.6A3 3F.534
Prigs year adjLestment (B,278] [2434)
“araEs 35100
Deferred (7.B54) L824
39,721 36924
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30.1 Frovision for current taxation represents the tax deducted against axport sabes and minimum tax on local sales
under the relevant provisions of e Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, Unused ta losses available a5 at 30 June
2020 are of Rupees 293385 million (2019: Rupess 271.811 million). Reconcilistion of tax experses and
product of accounting profit multiplied by e applicable tex rate s not peeserted in view of unusaed Ex

horgsess,
31. EARMNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

These is no dilutive effect on the basic earmings per share which 15 based on:

Profit attribyutable to ordinary shaneholders (Fupees in thaousnd)
Wisghted average number of ordinary shares { Nurmibers)
Earmings per share { Fuipesss )

32. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profit before taxation

Adjustments for non-cash charges and other ibems:

Depreciation

Amortizetion

Gain on disposal of property, plant and eguspment
Prowision for staff retirement gratulity

A llowance for sxpected credit ioss

Firanoe ol

Amortization of deferred grant

Crodit balanoes written badk

Prowvision for workers profit partidpation fund
Pet enchange gain

Working capital changes (Mote 32.1)

32.1 Working capital changes

Decrease | (increase] in curment assets
- Shores, spare parts and loose ools

- Shodk-in-trade

- Trade debts

- Loans and advances

- Short term deposit and prepayments.
- [Mher reoeivables

Encrease in frade and olher payables

2020

104,947

2019

53115

D o200 DDG 9 00 000

10.78 5.96
2020 2019
'RUPEES IN THOUSAND
146,668  960%
94,576 96,485
692 -
] 11,631}
35048 26,641
3,520 458
124,008 120,352
(" .
(579)
7,753 5,060
(11,376}  (27,802)
7881 (172,666)
408,852 142,357
4306  (10,872)
{163,810)  (106,159)
18,070 {£4,147)
(6, 292) 1,52
487 [246)
84,607  (28,247)

(62,632) (228,142)

70,513

a4 P

LB

{172.8661
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Long bmrm | Shart biswn | Lnclaimid Total Lorg b | Shart term | Ursclaimad Total
finarcing | borrovings | dividend

~m—mmmmme= [RUPELS 1M THOUSARD)] --———--— ————--—-- (RUPLLS I8 T HOFSAND ) ——-—---
Bl 2= a8 O Juls 173,754 708,31 G001 0E3 400 550 585 425447 Bl 36 406
loag ferm fingnong obisned 52719 2%
Diwiciord derianmd " r 11,54 L1, 00 r ] 1.3 1243
Gan  on  roogaton af
sherehoider's foen st fair wahom {30,149 " - [148) : . , .
Fepir vl achpsrtment 15.21% - 25,219 :2azr X232
Shart e m bunawings {egaid) |
chisired - net - {134, B - (1M, - U3 AT t 2A3EGS
Fepaymnent of fong bem feancing ({85, 7TH) - - (95, 7M) (197 A1) - - [I5TA1E)
Crwichora puaid . S o P Y e 1) : i LTy (807
Esaror i ot D Jures 349 Pl At B L. L e PRl ] MaELd B9 103500

33, REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER. DIRECTOR &ND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amoun changed in e finercial sefements for remireretion mcuding all benefits 4o Cheff Exmubve Officer, Devsclor ord
Ewaoabves of the Lomgarw 15 2 ol ows:

‘Chief Exgostive Officer D o 1 Excofives
2020 | peae |[ 3038 [ 3as | 3020 | 3019

RASPEES TN THOUSAND s
HaPvmgrial Lmunerakion 2400 1,600 16040 1.1 16,097 18493

Bl lowane s

Hevra el Lol Ll Tha 40 T b T
Tthir s 15 o BO [71] 314] E35
1 s P &.50d L 24,50 13,040
g T O PO I ] i i 7 T

3.1 Ot Bemmufve O, some derestors sd oeriee eseortives are provided with Compary mentsned vehles and are enttied oo rembursement:
of s ing Eogeriss i O ) e

33,2 Dawing the yer, an smound of Rupess 100000 (2000: Aupeses 100,000) has been peid o an indegerdent drecior (20190 one sdependen
cireed | = fee tor aiendery boord and S resiings,

33,3 Mo fEmunsasen was pad 1o ren-eseutve drecices of e Coem pany.

D02 019

34, NUHECR OF EHPLOYEES
Humber of employos i on 30 e L 143 10T
Average Numbor OF SE0y s durig the vear L D& Loe?

35. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED FARTIES

The isftend peantlies dompnise assiciatel mparsy | undertakings, other 1ol partes Al ey mansgersert perstirnsl, Tramsactienms daimie] o
wrth reished partes, ot daciosed shewhere in e Snancal doberrents are o foligwn:

020 2018
WUPEES I THONFSA KD
L Bk of rpl aticaship Ritare of Erandactions
Assooted company | undertakings:
B Mion Pl SEsGA Do of Bhe Compary 15 the menber  Fusl purchased 105 PR
of Bosd of Trgdees
‘W Spinning R | Private Limites! Cemmen (reinshin Foarial empense 3008
Ideal Socks Direciors of the Company am the Borkal expense 2A00 2.1000
merniers of Boyd of Trosiees
Dettr reldated parties
Diroctors and sponsoes Mambers of board of dreciors, key Loans  obtsined  #rom 20,013 5715
mrEgET e pera e and sporsars disgtor ol uponsnr -nel
Eaval anpEiee B00
Deaiceral pad fLr

35.1 Dfisl of CoMBerdeiad 00 iy Management praione coreonsing of Ot Endtafivg (0, Dingcnd and Exeivis  Jicdded in hong 2.
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36. PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

2020 2019

Spinning

100 % plant capacity converted to 20s count based on 3

shifts per day for 1 098 shifts (2019: 1 095 shifts) {r-‘-.gi-.]l 17 536 BRO 17 788 155
Actual production converted to 205 count based on 3 shifts

per day for 1 048 ghifts (201%; 1 095 shiﬁs:l (Kgs.) 15 454 658 15 485 593
Weaving

100 % plant capacity at 60 picks based on 3 shifts per day

for 1 098 shifts (2019 1 095 shifts) [ Sag.MEr.) 24 155 006 24 014 170
Actual production conmverted to B0 picks based on 3 shifts

per day for 1 053 shifts (201%9: 1 095 shifts) [5q.MEr.) 20531755 MO 404 612

Hosiery

Capacity of such umit cannat be determinad due to nature of s operations.

36.1 REASDN FOR LOW PRODUCTION

Under utilization of available capacity is mainly due W periodical scheduled maintenance, installation
period of BMR activities carried cut during the year and lockdown during COVID-19 pandemic.
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All ron-murrerd aasels of the Compainy as &l reparting dale are locabed and opesiating In Paksian
Bavenus Froem major custormers

Tree resvnus feim orsa major custoamer OF Spinning segment of’ the Company s of Rupess 406. 734 mdlion (2019 00 major
CUEhawer ), Assani® from ofner sRgmeants of the COMpany o8t Rt Indude any Ma)we CUsDmer,

FIMNAMCIAL RISH MANAGEMENT
Fimamcal risk factoss

Trhe Company's adtretics spose it o certan finandal nisks. Such frandal nsks emanate from various fackors whath include, bot
ané not limibed & inbrioet ndk, credit rzk o kgquidity risk. The Compéry’ ourinlly finandass it operalions through aguiby Snd
managerant of working capital with 2 view (o mantEn an oprEriate risc betuwssn varpus Soundes of Rnbrde BS minimide igk.
Trsi COMpalty algo udsd derivalive frandsl ingtursens 10 hadge cerlaim fmnandcal noks,

Fssk management is sl out Dy the Comparn's Fnanoe deparineent under polkdes appnovad By the Board of Direchors, The
Caempany's Hrance depaetmaent ovad uakns 2 hooges fingndial neks. Tha Boart: prowndes prAnGples for ool 50 managament,
a5 well 25 policies oovenng Speofic areas such a5 Quengy risk, pther price risk, interes rote risk, credit risk, Diguickty ngk,
imvesrent of eSS hGuid sy, ase of dovivaive drancal instuments and use of non-denvacye financal nstrum s,

{8} Market risk

(i} Currency risk

Curremcy risk i the risk that the lair soloe or fubee cash fows of a firencal rstnoment will fluduate becaoe of
changies in foreign exchange rates. Curnency risk arises mainty whene recefvablet and payabies edst cue 0 trensicions
enlered into Sregn umsnces.

The Company |5 espoom bo carency risk arising from Unieed States Doller {USD). Curentiy the Company's loreign
enchange nsi. exposure i nesdricha W0 the amount reeefvabie from the forsign entibies. The Company’s: exposune to

namerey risk vees g Tolkowes:

Foik ] 201
Trade dates - LISD 566,45 79,213
Trade debss - Euna - 11,865
Fobowmg exchargs rates wene appied dunmg the yeir:
Rupees pr US Dollar
BT raam L5809 129.95
Reporiing das rabe |58 &5 158.75
Rupees per Cura
ARG TR Lrs53 15%.20
i.murh-!ﬂ dEr rate T2 11 17800
Sensitivity analysks

It the hunchoral osroency, af neporbng :h‘h:.ru:mm.l':umqﬂ'ﬂmdtl.l 5% agains e USD anc Earo wilh all
ather warighies bald constant, the mpact on profil Mfer Escbion for the yoeor woldd hiee bean Bupees 4,524 milion
TH0RS: Rupeds 91T millda) and Rupsss Nil (019 Ruodess 00100 nﬂm}mqhu-f lmrer rakpadivaly, mainly & &
Mﬁfﬁmm.’lﬁﬁﬂ-ﬂﬂﬁm Hhﬂmmmdwmm firanda Pdrumerts,. Curhendy risk
Sl U Porigh exchange Mdvamenls had el Gitulsed on & Srmmelic Basis In manademenls dpnn, the
sanethily analeis B uirelresenEmnve of inharefil Curmency risk as thi oo ond Exposure 300 nol faflelt the eposure
durag the year,

(i) Other price risk

CHEwer price Fisk represents i risk thal the fair valee o Tubse Gish Perms of a firancal insrument vl Faciuate
o of dhanges = markel prices (ather than Brse ansng from interest cate sk o coarrercy risk], whetler tose
changes are caused iy Tachors specilic to e nckddual finarcial instrumert or its ssuer, o Tactors affecting a8 sim i
finsrcial instruments taded in the market. The Comaany i naot expoeed o comsmodity prce risk.

(1H] Interest rate risk

This sepresints the risk thal the fair value o fulurt cosh Aows of 3 finandal instumert wil Sucvate bacause of
changes m markel IRemst =Hes.

The Company's irtenest rate risk arses from lang term financing, short tem borrowings and hank balances i saving

sooolnts.  Fnancisl irstroments ot vanoble mites spoee the Compory toocosh fow interest rete sk, Fesnosi
instrements at fiaed rete espose the Company o fair vaiue inberest rabe risk
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Al the reporting date; the intenet rabe profile of the Company's intenest bearing nsncial inshumens wes;

2020 Flih b ]

(RUPEES TH THOLISAND]
Fimedl rabe nstrumants
Financial Habilithes
Long termn finandng 48,735 -
Floating rote instruments
Fundsnicial @sssts
Bank halsnres - saving arrounts 44 7
Fenancial liabilities
Long term: financing 124 195,052
Short e bosmowings 339,307 457 335

Fair value sansitivity analysis for fived rate instrumants

The Company doss nat account for any Med rabe financial aswets and Takdlites at fair valug through profit or ioss.
Theralor, 3 changs In interest rale at th reporting clabe would not alfect profit or lows of the Company,

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for varable rate instruments

IF irtemresct raiss 3k the year end date, Rudiuabies by 1% higher [ lower wath all otfer vwariabies hold constant, profit after
Laxation for e v woukd haes boan Rupess 4.261 millon (2009 Aupesss 6.291 milllon] ower § higher, manly 3 a
result of hagher / lowser inflerest expende | income on floating rae finandal instrumencts. This anakyss & prepared
m@ﬂ*mtﬂ’mrﬁh'u#mMMIm ﬂrmﬂngda:ewemmlﬁg Ear Dhed wallide yd,

{b) Credit risk

Cresfil risk regeesents the rsk thal one party o & financial instrument will cause a finsrcal loss o Bhe otther party by Taling
o discharge an ohiigation. The carrying amount of finandial asssts represents he masdmum credit exposune. The masimunm
enipaarne bt cred® risk ot the reporting date was as foliows:

Loy ord advanoes &, WS 5,791
Dot 1,629 1824
Trnde debis 160, 154 178, 4840
Barris Dalanges 42 0E5 36,104
. L N\

Tha credid queality of fnancia seeals that are nesfler sl dies for impeined can b asssssed fny pelenence i exbemnal Coade
ratinegs (i available) or o Festorcal infarmation about counterperty delaull rate

Hating 2020 | 2009
 Short term | Long term | Agency || (RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

Eanks
Conventiamal &ccounts
Standarc Cranered Bank (Fakdstan) Limited AL+ AAA PALRA 19 41
Haoib Matropodian Bank Lirnited AL+ Ak PALCRA 1,228 11,046
MCR Bank Limeond Al+ AAS PACRA 6,270 4413
el Bank Limited Ad+ ARA PACRA 93 1,176
United Bank Linitesd -1+ AAA VIS 28 20
Faysal Bank Limited Al+ AR PACRA 54 163
haond Bark of Padetn h-l+ AR WIS 5i4 e
Haiib Bani Limhod Aol AAA VIS 13,811 51
Askari Bank Limied Al+ AA+ PACRA pi 2,387
Baris A¥aiah Limited Al+ Ad+ PACRA B 5
Banix. AlHabib Limited AL+ AR+ PACRA 4 2
The Bank of Punjab Al+ A PACRA 1,202 B,477
Soner Bank Limined Al+ AA- PALCRA 7,569 395
The Bank of Kinyber Al A PACRA 25 25
30,847 28,570
Shariah Compliant Accounts
i Biar gk Bank {Pekistan) Limited Al A PACRA [ 125 ‘ ‘ 107
Haoib Banikc (L et Bl AAS VIS L0 1 685
Maezan Berik, Limited AL+ Ad+ VIS 11,081 5,828 |
11,23= Tha2
A2 e 36,194

I'he Company's expoee o edit ress and slwenoe for mapescied oot Deses seaberd by tride datits: & decioeed in Mok 18,
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Crisie b thee Company's lorg standing busiFwss redationships with these counberparties and after giving dul censideration
thas strong finarcial shanding, management does nok expeit non-perfrmance by thise oourbeparties on therr sbiigations
t e Company, Aopoadingly e crodi risk s minimal,

(£} Liguisdity risk
Lty vk is S risk that an entity will ercouster diffculy o mesting obhigatoss mssotialed with inanca! latilities

Tha Company manages quidity risk By manining sulficent cash and tha sadlaidity of Funding through an sdecuale
amount of mmmitled oedit faciites. AL 30 June 3030, e Company had Rupees 1007653 milion (2019 Rupees
F12. 77 million) sedilabie bormowing Emits from Arancsl instibstions and  Rupses 44. 35 millon (2019 Supess 38014
milkon) cash and bank balares. Mansgement believes the liguidity rsk % be low, Followings are the coniratius maturities
of firancisl lisbie, ingluding inferest payments. The smounts disciowsd in the tables ane undisoounted cash Soves,

Contractual matwrities of finencial liabiiti=s as at 30 Jume 2020

Carryimg Contractual 6 mamths 12 1-2 years More than
_Amount  cash Flows or liss manths & yearg
PRV —— ]z R T T T
Men-dermvative Fimarcal Babilibies:
Lorg Tetin finardirsg 15435 ITEITE 4f A54 47 595 683,133 216,794
Tracse and o payabies 104,528 304 528 504 S8 - - -
Lindaimad divicend 1,264 b e 1,264 : = a
Aegruid rark-p 16,676 16576 16,676 - - -
Shori’benm Barnowings LT BN BOO T 559,955 J93 = S
Derivative finandal liabilitie R LR B, w56 - - -

VL 1) R 1, R (. TN - S = S s
Conmtractual matwrities of financial llabilities as at 30 Jume 2009:

Carrying Contractual Gmeonthe 612 o More than
Aot cakh Tlowe of lass munivthe ™ 2 yaars
e et TUPERE TN THOUBAND—— -t et i

Mon-derivative finandal labilities:
Long term finanging 373,308 403,715 54,640 3064 275871 33,520
Tracie and cther paysbie 57,555 2157 555 257,555 - . 2
Unclsimed divideng an 80 B0 = : 5
B iued Fnarkeip 76,058 76,058 26,058 - . -
Shart taren bentowings 709,317 TET, 40 7RI, 640 P, 000 - -

167,013 LATOESE 1120553 A0 ER4 TS ETL 33530

The oyriraciual cesh Nows refaling [0 e aboee Faandal liabeliies haee Been delernenad ca the Basis of mgeresl rales |
mark up rates effective &= ot 30 lune. The rates of icferest [ mark-up B been discased in Mote 5 &858 Note 10 o hese
firascsl stabimmants,

Camying smmount of long term financng 25 28 30 lune 2020 indudes overdue instafiments of prnopa amounting o Rupees.
11,948 mollion [2019; Pupess 17.412 mellion.

38.2 Financial irstrams nis by calegoriss

J(RUPEES 1N THOWSANDY
At amortized cost

Asscts as por statement of financial pasition

Leang and sdvianoes 4,05 5781
Deposits 1589 1,829
Trinke diits 160,284 178,986
Cash and bank halarces 4,136 38,004
L0454 224 BIL

At At
amortized  FYTPL  Total  amortized

ciik sk

srerermmem—RLIFEES TH THOUSA HD------===rr
Liabiities as per stakbement of Anancial position

Lorsg term finsmding 323425 121,425 37,058
Trace and ot payahies I 598 B, 550 Jr3a24 257 558
Linclaimeel divizend 1,364 ' 1354 690
hocrued mark-p 16,676 - 16,576 16,058
Shart tern barmowings 574,512 - 574,512 709,312

—hennQ0 . G2 L2020 _LIGLOL).
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183 Offsetiing Brancal assets and Tinamdal Rabilities

Mton reporting dabe, seoog ] Fearaal mstruments s ol subijed i offieting & there e ng enfonieable Mashr naling arranprmrt:
S Fmba sgreserly,

384 Capital sk manage el

The Compamy’s ohiactyes when managing capial are fo safeguend the Company™ sbify o oordnee & & goitg conosm n order o prowlde
PEIHNS T sherenckers Bnd beneiis for o Eme=nolies Snc b0 maEEn o st capiel sructies b reduee e ookl ol SapEl In roer
& mantin of adius the apie frecuns, The Company @y adjus T amount of @vidoads b be pasd @ sharenholdors, s nowr shares or
wall seesin 0 reduce debd. Torsktent with others in tha ndustry ad the sequinsements of the ancers, the Company Mmoo he casital
sinachae on B bases of geaing ratia, This ratic is celodabed s boiosings dvided by fotal captal smplopel. Boromings regeesanis idog
BT fimareing: SEpt Sobordngimn] Icans] and shor ey Bomowingg cbmeingd By Thi Company a5 fifornd [0 in Wl S and Mo LT
PG pREiahy. Bty AEDPERANES T BLIDY 36 SRR i T SLAEr of Mnan el posnon ang i BOrDon OF et o SRirenr OrREe |
sharsfoldan: which am sabsirdinated 0 long tem fimancing s referred In Mote 539, Total apital employed induckes sl souity’ plhis
oo ngs’, The Company's strafegy remained wichenged froom st yeer, In scxordanos with the Seome of daciity lether of lrm fingeoe Faglty
gnd by MAEIE Bask Lrmites] (B Beek | under SEP Fefingnss Schems for aopnent of wied and sl aeis 38 ghen in hobs 5,01, T8 Lo pary
shis Sabe prior sporovel of the Mank befons dedering sry Jvidend,

2000 nig
B TTe S {Rupes i thousand] £33.821 [RiFES: -
Total amputy g in thoysand] TS 08 14, 021
Tokl capics ety fRupoes in thousand] !EEIE& R3O
SR g o [P ] 6237

Thae cetTedss i (iering ratio resibel prmariy from deresoe in borerwings of the Company and gairing proli sfer tasation.
9. REODGHIZED FATE YALUE MEASUREMENTS - FINANCIAL [NCTRUMENTS

Fair wabug b5 ihe prioe thet woubd B recereesd B0 sl a0 asced or ety pary o rangier 2 fability &0 a0 oodesly trareadion betwoss market
pEmiciparls & the sesmeEme dRe. Cormequenty, differances mey Blike bebwen the Berying veise snd the ol velue etimater The
Company dassfes foir vaiue MR roment wing & B walue hisoedsy that refliecs e sgaificncs of he npols wsed in masing T
magsrananie. Thi Tair vl haarandny 5 a8 Foibas
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Pattern of Shareholding
As on June 30, 2020

TYPE OF NUMBER OF TOTAL
SHARE HOLDERS SHARE HOLDERS SHARES HELD

1 100 579 49247
101 500 649 284366
501 1000 81 74277
1001 5000 97 251382
5001 10000 12 93150
10001 15000 4 48707
15001 20000 2 33599
35001 40000 2 76274
40001 45000 2 81000
50001 55000 1 52000
55001 60000 1 57500
60001 65000 1 60176
105001 110000 2 212200
535001 540000 1 535726
625001] 630000 1 628396
730001] 735000 1 731000
745001] 750000 1 747300
880001| 885000 1 883000
890001] 895000 1 890726
930001] 935000 3 2797176
1330001 1335000 1 1332798
TOTAL =====>> 1,443 9,920,000
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Categories of Shareholding
As at June 30,2020

Categories of Shareholding Numbers | Shares held| Percentage (%)
Associated companies Undertakings and Related Parlies
NIT and ICP 3 1000 0.0
Directors,Chief Executive & theirs
spouse and Adult Children
Mr.Muhammad Saeed Sheikh { Chairman ) 1 5000 0.05
Adult Children 2 212200 2.14
Mr.Amjad Sased Chief Executive) 2 1868524 18.84
Adult Children 1 931300 2 39
Mrs Rubina Amijad { Director ) 2 930000 9.38
Mr.Umar Sased [ Director ) 2 935000 g.43
Mr.Khizar Sased ( Director ) 2 1682300 16.96
Mr.Ahsan Sased i Director ) 1 930876 0,38
Mr.Muhammad Azhar {independent Direclor) 1 SO0 0.1
Mr.Muhammad Asif {indepencent Director)
Executives
Public Sector Companias and Corporations |
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, 1 360 0.00
Mon - Banking Finance Institutions,
Jont Stock Companies 5] 2900 0.03
Insurance Companies, Modaraba and Mutual Funds (.00
Individuals 1416 1718347 17.33
Others 3 7O0GE4 7.06
Total 1443 9920000 100.00

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING FIVE PERCENT OR MORE VOTING INTEREST IN THE COMPANY

Name of Shareholder Mo of Shares held Percentage
Mr.Amjad Sased 1868524 18.84
Mrs. Rubina Amjad 930000 9.38
Mr.Umar Saeed 935000 8.43
Mr.Khizar Saesed 1682300 16.96
Mr.Ahsan Saeed Q30876 g 38
CDC-TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST 528396 B .44
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Statement showing shares bought and sold by directors, CEQ,CFQ,
Company secretary and the minor family members

form 01 July 2019 to 30 June 2020

5.NO Name Designation Shares bought Shares sold
1 |Mr. Muhammad Sased Sheikh Chairman 570598 Physical Shares
Gift to Mr.Amjad Saeed
361048 CDC Shares
Gift to Mr.Amjad Saeed
2 [Mr.Amjad Saeed Chief Executive 3705898 Physical Shares
Recaived Gift from father
Mr.Muhammad Saeed
361048 CDC Shares
Recelved Gift from father
Mr.Muhammad Saeed
3 |Mrs.Rubina Amjas Director
4 |Mr.Omer Saeed Director
5 |[Mr.Khizer Saeed Director
6 [Mr.Ahsan Saeed Director
7  |[Mr.Muhammad Asif Inde pendeant Director
Appointed 30-05-2020
Mr.Muhammad Azhar Independent Director
Appointed 30-05-2020
9 |Mubhammad KASHIF ZAHUR Chief Fnancial Officer
Appointed 14-10-2015
10 |Mr.Muhammad Nadeem Company Secretary
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M/S F.D.Ragistrar Services (SMC-Pwt) Lid.,
1705 17" Floor Saima Trada Tower-A
|.L.Chuncrigas Road Karachl-74000

Dear Sir

The Share Registrar ldeal Spinning Milis Ltd
Request for E-Transmission of Annual Report

Pursuant 1o S.R.O.7BT(1¥2014 dated Septembar 08 2014 Issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) kindly note requisite information for electronic transmission of annual
balance sheel and profit and loss account, auditor's report and directors report etc. { Audited Financlal
Statements) along with notice of annual general meeting [(Notice) {collectively refested o as “Annual
Report’} of ideal Spinning Mills Ltd (ISM). The email address provided hereunder may please be recorded
in the members' reqster of the Company beng maintained under Section 473 of the Companies Act
2017.

Particulars

|_Name of shareholder

Folio No./ CDC 1D No.

CHNIC No.

| Passport No.{for Foreign shareholder

E-maif addrass

Land line Telephone No.

' Cell No.

It is stated thal the above-mentioned information is cormect and | hereby agree and give my consent for
future transmission of the Company’s Annual Report via email address provided above.

It s further siated that being the shareholder of Company, it my responsibility to communicate any
change in the regisiered email address in a timely manner,

Yours Truly,

Shareholder's Signalura
Complete Address

Cooyto - —-—m——— e ——
The Company Secratary

Ideal Spinning Mills Lid

404/05, Business Cantra, Mumtaz Hasan Road

Karachi
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M/S F.D.Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt) Ltd., Date:
‘1705,17th Floor Saima Trade Tower-A-,

I.I.Chundrigar Road Karachi-

Dear Sirs,

ELECTRONIC CREDIT MANDATE FORM (MANDATORY UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2017)

I hereby communicate to receive my future dividends directly in my bank account as detailed below:

Name of share-holder/certificate-holder :

Folio Number / CDC Account No. : Company/Entity:

Cell/Contact number of shareholder :

E-mail address of shareholder :

Title of Bank Account :
[Must match with name of principal shareholder]

International Bank Account No. :
[IBAN - having 24 digits]

Name of Bank :

Bank branch name & full mailing address :

CNIC No./Passport No. in case of foreign
Shareholder [Please attach a copy] :

NTN (in case of corporate shareholder) :

Registration number (in case of corporate shareholder) — copy attached

It is stated that the above particulars given by me are correct and to the best of my knowledge; | shall keep the
Company/Modaraba informed in case of any changes in the said particulars in future.

Shareholder/Certificate-holder’s Signature
Notes and Instructions:

1. Please note that the dividend will be with-held till a valid IBAN has been provided.

2. Please provide complete International Bank Account Number [IBAN] (having 24 digits & beginning with PK),
after checking with your concerned branch to enable electronic credit directly into your bank account.

3. The payment of cash dividend will be processed based on bank account number alone.
Company/Modaraba will rely on the account number as per Shareholder/Certificate holder’s instructions
and shall not be responsible for any loss, damage, liability or claim arising, directly or indirectly, from any
error, delay, or failure in performance of any of its obligations hereunder which is caused by incorrect
payment instructions and /or due to any event beyond the control of the Company/Modaraba.

4. Shareholders holding shares in physical certificates form must submit this form separately for each
Company/ Modaraba wherein they hold their shares/Modaraba Certificates, quoting their folio number(s).

5. CDC shareholders are requested to submit their Dividend Mandate Form directly to their broker
(participant)/CDC Investor Accounts Servicesonly once quoting their CDC account(s). It is not required to
file separate form for each Company/ Entity.
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FORM OF PROXY
32"° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I/We S/o/D/o/W/o
of beirg a member
of IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED and holder of Ordinary Shares as per Share Register
Folio No. and/or CDC Participant ID No. and Account / Sub-account
No do hereby appoint Mr./Mrs./Miss

Folio No./CDC No. of failing him/her .
Mr./Mrs./Miss Folio No./CDC No. of

as my. our proxy to attend, act and vote for me/us on my/our behalf at Annual Genera
Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, October 26, 2020 at 10.00 a.m Monday at 404 -405, 4"
Floor Business Centre Mumtaz Hassan Road Karachi and at any adjournment thereof in the same
manner as l/we myself/ourselves would vote if personally present at such meeting.

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy ]
Folio / CDC A/C NO. Five Rupees
Revenue Stamp
Signed this day of 2020
WITNESS:
1 Signature 2. Signature
Name Name
Address Address
CNIC No. CNIC No.
or Passport No. or Passport No.
Notes:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy in writing to attend the
meeting and vote on member's behalf.
2. If a member is unable to attend the meeting. He/She may complete and sign this form and send it

to the Company's Share Registrar M/s. F.D. Registrar Service (SNC-PVT) Limited 1705 17"
Floor Saima Trade Tower A, I.I. Chundrigar Road Karachi so as to reach not less than 48 hours
before the time appointed for holding the Meeting.

3. For CDC Account Holders / Corporate Entities; in addition to the above the following
Requirements have to be met:

(a) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC
numbers be stated on the form.

(b) Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
provided with the proxy form.

© The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting. In
case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution/ power of attorney with specimen
signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the
Company.
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